






Procurement Compliance Questionnaire 

Objective: To determine whether the cooperative has followed the State of Arizona procurement laws and the Arizona School 
District Procurement Rules, as adopted by the State Board of Education in the Arizona Administrative Code (A.A.c.) R7-1-1001 
et seq., to promote fair and open competition among vendors to help ensure the cooperative's members are receiving the best 
value for the public monies they spend. 

The audit firm must select and test the lesser of 50 percent or 15 of the cooperative's solicitations completed during the fiscal 
year to be used by Arizona school districts, but no fewer than 5 solicitations. These sample sizes represent the minimum level 
of required test work. Audit firms should use their professional judgment in determining whether a larger sample is needed. 

In the parentheses provided below, indicate the population size and actual number of solicitations tested and total number of 
solicitations completed. If all solicitations are tested, indicate such in the comments. Of the total solicitations selected for 
testing, at least 40 percent must be competitive sealed bids and at least 40 percent must be competitive sealed proposals. If 
the 40 percent thresholds cannot be met because of an inadequate population size, the audit firm must test all solicitations 
completed through competitive sealed bids or proposals, as applicable. Of the solicitations selected, at least 1 should be for 
traditional construction (design-bid-build) and specified professional services, and at least 1 for construction-manager-at-risk, 
design-build, job-order-contracting, or qualified select bidders list, as applicable. 

YES/NO 

Based upon review of ( _) solicitations, (_) competitive sealed bids and (_) competitive sealed proposals from the (___} 
total solicitations completed during the fiscal year for the procurement of construction, materials, and services, did the 
cooperative follow the School District Procurement Rules (A.A.C. R7-2-1001 et seq) and do the following: 

1. Compile and maintain a list of persons who requested to be added to a list of prospective bidders, if any, and
furnish those bidders with notice of available bids? A.A.C. R7-2-1023 YES 

Comment: 

2. Publish and provide other adequate notice, as applicable, of the issuance of solicitations? A.A.C. R7-2-1022,
R7-2-1024(C), or R7-2-1042(C) YES 

Comment: 

3. Issue the solicitation at least 14 days before the due date and time set for bid or proposals, as applicable,
unless a shorter time was documented as necessary? A.A.C. R7-2-1024(A) or R7-2-1042(B)

YES 

Comment: 

4. Include all required content in the solicitation, as required by A.A.C. R7-2-1024(B) or R7-2-1042(A), including
the requirement that bidders/offerers have taken steps to ensure no violation of A.R.S.
§15-213(0) has occurred? (Note: If the response is "No," the comment should specifically indicate which

YES 
requirements were not complied with.)

Comment: 

5. Record the time and date that sealed bids or proposals were received and store bids or proposals unopened
until the time and date set for opening? A.A.C. R7-2-1029 or R7-2-1045

YES 

Comment: 

If a multiple award was made for a solicitation, did the cooperative: (Questions 6 through 9) 

6. Include in the solicitation(s) notification that multiple contracts may be awarded, the cooperative's basis for
determining whether to award multiple contracts, and the criteria for selecting vendors for the multiple
contracts? A.A.C. R7-2-1031(C) and R7-2-10S0(B) YES 

Comment: 

7. Documented the specific reason(s), that a single award was not advantageous to the cooperative's members
and retained documentation that supported the basis for a multiple award? A.A.C.
R7-2-1031(D) and R7-2-10S0(C) YES 

Comment: 

8. Establish and communicate to the cooperative's members the procedures for the use of multiple award
contracts? A.A.C. R7-2-1031(D) and R7-2-10S0(C) NO 

Comment: 

9. Limit contract awards to the least number of suppliers necessary to meet the requirements of the members?
A.A.C. R7-2-1031(D) and R7-2-10S0(C) YES 

Comment: 

Arizona Auditor General revised 7 /24 Page 3 of 5 

Bid Notification List

Proof of Publication

Proof of Publication and RFP document, Page 1

Using IONWave as the electronic procurement system for Region 4 ESC

RFP document #20

Award recommendation








